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Q1.  The PCN attachment and WSC-8/WSC-6 GFE are C-Band.  Are other bands or technical solutions, different from the current C-Band architecture, acceptable?

A1.  Yes, responses with alternate bands and GFE replacement, changes or enhancements are acceptable.  RFI section 3.1 states, "The vendor's RFI response has the option of using the existing Navy ship and shore infrastructures, or a variation of the existing infrastructure, or proposing an alternate contractor end-to-end solution".   

Q2.  Please provide the WSC-6 (V9) X-Band antenna salient characteristics.

A2.  The current WSC-6 (V9) has the capability of C or X-Band.  The V9 X-Band antenna salient characteristics are the same as Table 1 "Antenna Salient Characteristics" with the following exceptions:

Transmit Frequency:
7.90 - 8.40 GHz 

Receive Frequency: 
7.25 - 7.75 GHz

G/T:


17.1 dB/K @ 7.5 GHz

Polarization:  

Single Feed (Polarization)





Receive - Left Hand (A Polarization)





Transmit - Right Hand (B Polarization).

Q3.  Can you give us the name and contact information for the incumbent provider(s) of the current generation of the Navy's Commercial Wideband Satellite Program (CWSP) end-to-end service? 

A3.  The Program Office is seeking new and innovative ideas and feels the existing contract information would be of no value for this RFI. 

Q4.  Can you give us the contract name and date(s) of award of any contract(s) awarded previously that pertain to support of the existing Commercial Wideband Satellite Program (CWSP) end-to-end service?

A4.  See Question/Answer #3

Q5.  Would the Government extend the due date for the subject RFI to 15 January 2004? The reason for the extension request is to complete the research required in order to provide the Navy accurate technical data from potential teaming partners supplying portions of our technical solution in being responsive to the subject RFI.

A5.  No, PEO requires the information before January for planning and budgeting purposes in preparation for presenting a proposal to OSD in mid January.    

Q6.  Is this RFI just seeking solutions to consolidate the current and future C-Band SATCOM service or are you interested in a broader end-to-end commercial SATCOM satellite data service consolidating C-band and commercial broadband service in other frequency bands?

A6.  Looking for cost effective, innovative, technically sound ideas.  The responses can be broader end-to-end solutions or ideas on how to improve or consolidate services.

Q7.  In reference to Table 2 and Table 3, there seems to be a mismatch in the number of terminals in Table 2 and the number of circuits in Table 3. Please explain why there are more circuits than terminals.
A7.  Table 2 is the planned antenna-fielding plan.  Table 3 is a projection of possible E1 services.  There are more circuits (Table 3) than terminals (Table 2) due to possible surge requirements and transiting ships requiring service in multiple operating areas.  Example: A Norfolk home-ported ship will require AOR service for work-ups and transit through the AOR, but could operate in the IOR.     

Q8.  How much is the Navy currently spending on the current CWSP? Can you break that number out by space segment, teleport services, terrestrial circuits, and Navy management/operations costs? For the last item, if cost information is not available, then the number of staff and their service grade would be helpful.

A8.  The current CWSP budget supports a 2Mbps worldwide architecture.

Q9.  Please list the current contracts that comprise the CWSP and their expiration dates. 


A9.  See Question/Answer #3

Q10.  Is there a current interface specification that defines what "Joint compatibility with Teleport and GIG Network means"?

A10.  No, the interface specifications will vary depending if a circuit connection is made at a DoD Teleport or at an alternate DISN Node site such as a NCTAMS.  

         If available, DoD Teleport sites may be used to up/down link commercially provided satellite service.  If the proposed satellite service can be used with one of the DoD Teleport antennas, the vendor shall allow the satellite service to be up/down linked at the DoD Teleport for connection into the DISN.  

        If a commercially owned gateway is used, circuitry will connect to the appropriate NCTAMS, NCTS or possible DISA GIG point of presence.    

Q11.  How many of the current transponders for Challenge Athena are acquired through DISA? Of those how many are on the CSCI Managed transponder contract?

A11.  See Question/Answer #3

Q12.  Insight into how the Navy would maintain the shipboard terminals if the existing installed terminals are to be used by the successful contractor would assist in creating a suitable contracting approach.

A12.  If the current shipboard terminals remain, it is envisioned the maintenance will continue through the current system of Fleet Technical Support Center (FTSC), In Service Engineering Activity (ISEA) and the Joint Fleet Technical Operations Center (JFTOC).

Q13.      Can it be assumed the point of demarcation between the contractor-supplied service and the Government's equipment is the interface to the Government-supplied crypto at both the shipboard and technical control centers?

A13.  If the existing Government Provided Equipment (GFE) is used, the demarcation point will be the shipboard terminal and the shore Kentrox AAC-3 equipment.  If the vendor proposes an alternate shipboard equipment solution, the demarcation point will be the shipboard crypto.  If alternate shore equipment is proposed, the demarcation will be dependant on the level of equipment replaced.  If the Kentrox AAC-3 equipment is replaced, the demarcation point will be the Automated Network Communications Controller (ANCC).  The crypto and non-replaceable muxing equipment is behind the ANCC.    

Q14.  Will the Navy entertain a long-term contract (multi-year, e.g., 5 years) with the successful bidder to allow the recovery of initial startup and infrastructure costs while keeping the recurring cost relatively constant?

A14.  We do not have authority to award a multi-year contract.  Funding will be O&MN.  So, the longest order could be only for one year, although the contract’s ordering period could be for several years—we’ve typically been doing ordering periods of five years.

Q15.  Will the Navy supply representative link budgets for the current terminals and gateway facilities to assist in the evaluation of the current approach and to use as a benchmark in evaluating alternative approaches?

A15.  The WSC-8 and WSC-6 technical specifications are provided so vendors have the ability to run link budgets on their proposed gateway and satellite recommendations.  These budgets will vary depending on the gateway and satellite service used.  

Q16.      The Navy is requiring an on-site contractor technician at each of the control centers.  If the only contractor-provided piece of equipment at the technical control center is a CSU/DSU, is the on-site technician still required?

A16.  Yes, the on-site representative will be responsible for working with the ships for frequency assignments, trouble-shooting, restoral options and miscellaneous support as well as acting as the liaison to the contracted facility.  

Q17.      In earlier presentations on the Challenge Athena architecture, a desire to move to links capable of 4 Mbps was shown.  This RFI does not reflect such growth.  Is such growth still a desire of the Navy?  Do the WSC-8 and the WSC-6(V9) large variant currently have the capability to operate at 4 Mbps? 

A17.  At this time the CWSP budget and shore base-band equipment supports only 2 Mbps.  The shipboard GFE with the 1030B modem upgrade will support 4 Mbps.  If the current base-band equipment is upgraded, a mixture of multiple size circuits could be used as long as the cost remained within the 2 Mbps budget.  The current budget does not support the base-band upgrades.

Q18.      Is there any requirement for direct ship-to-ship communications on the network or will communications always go via a shore installation?

A18.  At this time there is no requirement for direct ship-to-ship communications, but we are open to ideas as long as the data paths meet encryption requirements.

Q19.     In section 3.2, there is a requirement for 99.96% availability for each circuit service and contractor-furnished services. Does this include shipboard terminals? If it does include shipboard terminals, is their a difference between contractor-furnished terminal availability requirements and existing Navy terminal availability requirements? What does it include (i.e., satellite propagation, teleport, terrestrial lines, etc.)? Is sun outage excluded? What type of availability are you seeing with the current Challenge Athena?

A19.  The 99.96% availability does not apply to the government furnished shipboard terminals.  With government furnished terminals, the 99.96% availability includes end-to-end service from the contractor-provided interface at the shipboard GFE to the contractor-provided interface at the NCTAMS GFE.  This encompasses the space segment, gateways, terrestrial circuits and the contractor furnished equipment linking the transport medias.  If the contractor provides the shipboard terminal or shore equipment, the contractor furnished equipment will be included in the 99.96% availability.  Uncontrollable events such as sunspots are not included in the availability calculations.  

Q20.  We would like the opportunity to come in and meet with your team on our RFI Response submission sometime after the beginning of the new year.  Will this be possible?
A20.  Should the Government decide to hold “one-on-one” meetings, an announcement will be posted to https://e-commerce.spawar.navy.mil under N00039-04-R-0006.  Interested parties are therefore encouraged to subscribe to the website.

Q21.  Does SPAWAR need the telecommunications coverage to reach worldwide?  Do you need it to reach mid-ocean?

A21.  Please refer to paragraph 3.2 of the RFI for the coverage required.

Q22.  Do you need encryption?  If so, what kind?

A22.  Current DoD/Navy Policy on Information Assurance (IA) requires NSA Type 1 encryption (bulk) of all SATCOM links to secure transmissions from interception and exploitation (TRANSEC). Chairman, Joint Chiefs of Staff Instruction (CJSCI) 6511.01 applies. Recently however, the Navy SATCOM program office has sought clarification of this requirement/policy for the purpose of conducting future tests on satellite modems capable of providing Bandwidth-on-Demand and satellite networking capability at the RF level (utilizing NSA Type II encryption at the transport layer) as a means of improving space-segment efficiency. This capability is desired if DoD/Navy policy can support its use. Clarification of current DoD/Navy TRANSEC is pending.

Q23.  Do you need DISA Certification?

A23.  This answer assumes “DISA Certification” is referring to antenna use with DSCS.  Contractor furnished terminals would have to be DISA certified for DSCS use.  DISA cert would not be required unless as part of a service/capability strategy that would support Navy’s goal to migrate back to MILSATCOM or use MILSATCOM on a first-priority basis and commercial SATCOM on a secondary basis.  

Q24.  Do you need voice, video and data capability?

A24.  Paragraph 3.2 of the RFI states that voice, video, data, and imagery shall be supported.

Q25.  General:  Is this RFI limited to C-band capability?  All references in the RFI are to C-band equipage (Table 1) and space segment (Appendix A), though Section 3.5 notes some ships will be X-band capable.  Will the Government consider multi-band solutions, including the possibility for a total communications solution that also includes Ku-band and L-band?

A25.  RFI is not limited to C-Band.  Multiple band solutions are acceptable.

Q26.  Table 1:  Each shipboard antenna is identified as Intelsat-compliant.  Will the Government consider space segment from other satellite providers or a combination of providers?

A26.  Yes

Q27.  Section 3.0:  Please define "... Joint compatible with Teleport and the GIG network" and provide applicable references for pertinent information on these networks.

A27.  See Question/Answer number 10.  

Q28.  Section 3.0:  Please provide the locations of the applicable DoD Teleports.  Please confirm that the LES is the primary up/down link.

A28.  It is envisioned the commercial LESs will be the primary facilities and the DoD teleports could be secondary up/down link sites.

DoD TELEPORT SITE/ANTENNA MATRIX

(Planned & Operating C & Ku Band Antennas)

as of December 2003

	
	C-Band
	Ku-Band
	

	Site Location
	Installed
	Additional Planned
	Installed
	Additional Planned
	Notes

	Norfolk, Virginia
	2
	
	2
	
	

	Paso Robles, California
	
	2
	2
	
	Two C-band antennas planned for 2nd Qtr 2004

	
	C-Band
	Ku-Band
	

	Site Location
	Installed
	Additional Planned
	Installed
	Additional Planned
	Notes

	Wahiawa, Hawaii
	2
	
	
	2
	Two Ku-band antennas planned for 2nd Qtr 2004

	Lago di Patria, Italy
	1
	1
	1
	1
	One additional C  & one Ku-band antenna planned for 3rd Qtr 2004

	Kaiserslautern, Germany
	1
	1
	1
	1
	One additional C  & one Ku-band antenna planned for 3rd Qtr 2004

	Okinawa, Japan
	2
	
	2
	
	


Q29.  Section 3.2:  If offeror chooses to use Navy ship and shore infrastructure, how is the availability of that infrastructure accounted for in the specified "99.96% availability for each circuit service and all contractor-furnished services."

A29.  See question/answer number 19.

Q30.  Section 3.3:  Are there any existing plans to evolve this Navy ship infrastructure during the timeframe of this program?

A30.  There are no current plans to evolve this Navy ship infrastructure.  However, any proposals that make a strong argument for evolution to a different infrastructure would be gladly accepted.

Q31.  Section 3.6:  What technical control center will handle IOR services? 

A31.  It is envisioned IOR management will depend on the IOR gateway location, terrestrial termination point, and the ships associated NCTAMS.  It is envisioned the technical control center will be NCTAMS LANT and/or NCTAMS PAC.

Q32.  Sections 3.7:  Please confirm that the specified BER is for terrestrial circuits only. 

A32.  The requirement for terrestrial circuits is 1 X 10-10 or better.  Currently running at 1 X 10-11.

Q33.  Section 3.9:  Will offeror be responsible for maintenance of ship and shore GFE? 

A33.  The Government will maintain GFE.

Q34.  Section 3.10:  Will on-site support be required if offeror uses Navy shore infrastructure?  What is the security clearance requirement for the contractor-provided technician?

A34. Yes.  It is envisioned that Secret clearance would be the minimum required with Top Secret clearance being preferred.

Q35.  Section 4.3.5:  Is a facility security clearance a prerequisite for this program?  If so, at what level?  To what extent do LES staff require clearances?  In general, please provide more details pertaining to security clearance requirements.

A35.  For the contractor-provided technician/support personnel, it is envisioned that Secret clearance would be the minimum required with Top Secret clearance being preferred.
Q36.  Appendix A:  It's assumed offerors must provide space segment in the bands specified in this appendix.  Does the Government currently have access to C-band space segment in these bands?  It may be difficult for prospective bidders to guarantee availability of this space segment in advance of an order with a satellite provider.

A36.  Alternate and/or multiple bands are acceptable.   The appendix is used as a ship and lease guide to assist Navy with operating on a not-to-interfere basis.  The Government currently has C-band space segment meeting most of the PCN analysis, i.e., for operations within 60nm of the US Coastline and Homeport locations, specific C-Band segments are currently used based on frequency analysis and commercial coordination conducted during the FCC 47CFR, Part 25, Prior Coordination Notification (PCN) process.
Q37.  Typically mid ocean coverage (beam) is difficult to obtain through commercial satellite operators, is Mid-Ocean coverage a requirement? 

A37. Yes

Q38.  Are you only interested in Dedicated SCPC service, or would you consider a shared TDMA platform? 

A38.  We are open to ideas and suggestions.

Q39.  We can satisfy the aforementioned requirement stated in the RFI, however would you be more interested in an full end to end solution including completely new equipment, or a retro-fitted upgrade using a substantial amount of the existing equipment? We can submit a response to satisfy both configurations.

A39.  We are open to all cost effective and technically sound solutions.  Multiple responses are acceptable.

Answers to questions 1 through 29; 31 through 33; and 36 through 39 were posted on 18 December 2003.  Answers to questions 30, 34, and 35 were pending.

Answers to questions 30, 34, and 35 were posted 19 December 2003.
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